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Cc: Clayton connected

Elections and Registration

NOTICE
TO: ALL CITIZENS
FROM: CLAYTON COUNTY BOARD OF ELECTIONS AND

REGISTRATION

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF CLAYTON COUNTY BOARD OF
ELECTIONS AND REGISTRATION LOGIC &
ACCURACY TESTING - 2024 PRIMARY
INONPARTISAN/ SPECIAL RUNOFF ELECTION
TO BE HELD ON JUNE 18, 2024

DATE: May 23, 2024

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, in accordance with O.C.G.A. 21-2-379.25 (c), that the public
Logic and Accuracy Testing on the Electronic Ballot Markers and Optical Scan Voting Equipment
to be used in the June 18, 2024 Primary / Nonpartisan / Special Runoff Election will commence
on the following date, time, and locations:

DATE: Wednesday, May 29, 2024
TIME: 9:00 A.M. to 4:00 P.M.
PLACE: Elections Warehouse

1117 Battle Creek Rd.
Jonesboro, GA 30236

Elections Center
7946 N. McDonough Street
Jonesboro, GA 30236
Testing will continue day to day until completion and is open to the public.

For additional information, please contact the Clayton County Elections & Registration Office at
(770) 477-3372.

Shauna Dozier, Elections Director
Elections & Registration

121 South McDonough St. - Jonesboro, GA 30236 - 770.477.3372 - ClaytonCountyGA.gov




